



**SUNNY NGAN, BA, Cert ABT**  
*CURRICULUM VITAE*

Sunny Ngan is an Architectural and Building Technology graduate at BCIT. From his previous positions as a Construction Coordinator and as a Junior Interior Designer, he brings extensive knowledge in CAD and graphic applications to the GHL team, as well as practical experience in reviewing construction documentation. Sunny assists with the application and interpretation of Building Code compliance, field reviews, and shop drawing reviews.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

July 2017 – Present

**GHL CONSULTANTS LTD**, Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers  
*Fire Protection and Building Code Technologist*

September 2015 – June 2017

**Censorio Construction Group**  
*Construction Coordinator*

August 2014 – August 2015

**i3 design Group**  
*Junior Interior Designer*

**EDUCATION**

Present

**Architectural and Building Technology Certificate**  
British Columbia Institute of Technology (BCIT), Burnaby, BC

**RELATED COURSES**

2017

**Building Code – Part 3 Course**  
British Columbia Institute of Technology (BCIT), Burnaby, BC